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Jeff Watson

From: Keli Bender <krd.keli@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 10:27 AM
To: Jeff Watson; Dan Valoff
Subject: Re: Kittitas County Notice of Application AU-13-00003 Lund

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

On 5/22/2013 1:29 PM, Jeff Watson wrote: 

AU-13-00003 Lund 
  

THIS PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM SEPA REVIEW 

  
Kittitas County has received the above referenced land use application; see attached.  Agencies 
within the county network may review the application master file via the above link or through 
EDEN. Agencies outside of the county network can use the attachment or view better 
resolution documentation by following this link: 
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/landuse.asp   and opening the designated file by application 
number. This file will be updated as the application progresses. Comments within the body of an 
email are encouraged, but may be submitted as attachments to: 
  
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509‐933‐8274 
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RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 

KRD will not need to be met if the new dwelling is on the existing parcel and does not include a 
segregation. Let me know if you need anything further. 
Keli 


